October 16, 2015
Via First Class Mail

Mr. Rodney Keith Hazlip
TDCJ# 1794439
Huntsville Unit

815 12th Street
Huntsville, TX 77348

Re: Texas Forensic Science Commission (“FSC”) File No. 1113.15.11
Dear Mr. Hazlip:

At its October 2, 2015 meeting, the FSC dismissed your complaint for the
following reasons:

1. failure to state an allegation of professional negligence or misconduct
that would substantially affect the outcome of the case; and

2. the analyst did not exceed the bounds of science given the hypothetical
scenario in which the question related to retrograde extrapolation was presented to the
analyst at trial.

Enclosed for your convenience is a list of innocence projects you may contact
should you wish to pursue your case further. Please feel free to contact me if [ may be of

additional assistance to you.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Kathryn Adams
Paralegal

Encl.
cc: Lynn Garcia, General Counsel



